EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30
31 12 31

Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust -
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

CS (Cayman) Limited
Julie Hughes, Authorized Signatory
KY1-9005
190
Intertrust Corporate Services (Cayman) Limited, 190 Elgin

Avenue, George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-9005, Cayman
Islands

03 6212 8316

2020 30
106.87

12 31
2013 28
2013 12 31

1/213



2010
2013
2013

2013

2013

10
11
15

28

22

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

150

2/213

2020

30



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2013
2015 10

3/213



[

d-n-Fwi - Hab
(2B 2w br FEE

A
GEMREF B Fr-2

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

4/213

han K | P T e e A v
bR EAL 2
{ I EERA EFE)

B SRR 325

SR ZHzi
ez ALY VIS F ISEEEEE FEHGL - TRFET Y -
(owy FEEOEE - ER. F 37 IR T
BRSO - BRELER (rawn) Uadw K
: (oo FOBIEET)
SRR,
T e, BRI
RS #
BB - RS s
L Ry - B - T E ]
A B lg N T
(5 ARk R j?*ﬁgﬂfﬁ;f;“}?“
EEY -1 R ETER) <P e nE
i (77 v VEEORERL U
BRI ISR EEERATER
RNy
CHRICBI B> D RS - .
HEL OERETE S RRERER
e
BECA et A e
Y T e e A - (P
P Ch A b OB REERE [E7EL
R BREITER)
d-F=w ek —
A e
TRy b wRTAL S
(RS EER)
P e

Bl SRR =it

A= Fwo el -FTEw
bor=wHA b
A e B leg I
(B SRR




EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2013 11
2015
CS (Cayman) Limited 10
2013 11
2015
10
Brown Brothers
Harriman Trust Company
(Cayman) Limited
2013 27 1
(Brown Brothers Harriman
& Co.)
RBC 2013 27
RBC Investor Services
Bank SA
2013 27
Goldman Sachs Asset
Management L.P.
2007 29
Goldman Sachs Asset
Management
International
2013 28
2015 10
2013 27
Goldman Sachs 2013 27
International

5/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020
682,400 7,293
682,400
200 200
2020 30
106.87
2010 10
2020
KY1-9005
682,400 100
190

6/213



@

(b)

@

(©)

150

CIMA

150

30

CIMA

CIMA

7/213

50

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CIMA



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(PricewaterhouseCoopers)

12 CIMA

CIMA

(b)
12 31

@

23 25
EDINET

EDINET

26 198

(b)

8/213



CIMA
CIMA
CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

9/213

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

ADR EDR
GDR
15 20

10/213



@)

(b)

©

(D

©)

Q)

CLO

11/213

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UsS

CBO

(receivables-backed securities)



@

Q)

()
@

)
Q)
(m

2020

217

12/213

2.4

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

144A

30

2020
108.83



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12 10

@ 50

2 1
)
(©) 10

10

(d)

50
O)

15

16

13/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Q)

@

17

14/213



¢!

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

15/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

20

16/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GSAMI SEC

17/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1970
CPO
CFTC
4.13(a) (3) CPO
4.13(a) (3) CPO
1933
S D
SEC CFTC
1956 BHCA
BHC
AIFN
CFTC SEC

01C

18/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

BHC

2016 12 31

30
United States Internal Revenue Service
IRS
2016 12 31

2010 -

19/213



12 18

2017

21

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2013 12 10
2012 21
2015 21
2014
2013 12 31
2016 21

20/213



AIRM
AIFM
EU EU
2013
AIFM
BHCA
BHCA
BHCA

22

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

EU
EU
AIFM

EU

AIFM

AIFM

AIFM
AIFM EU
AIFM

BHCA

BHCA

BHCA

BHCA

21/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

22/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

23/213



(M

24/213

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(i)



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

VOG
VOG

€Y)

NAV
NAV

25/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

26/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

27/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

28/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

29/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

31/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

S&P S&P

32/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SEC

33/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

34/213



ADR EDR

GDR

EDR

EDR

GDR

ADR

35/213

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

ADR EDR GDR ADR
ADR
ADR EDR
GDR



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

S&P BBB Baa

BDC

36/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

37/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

270

38/213



CBO

CBO CLO

CBO CLO

CBO CLO

CLO

CBO

39/213

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CBO CLO

CBO



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

40/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

41/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

42/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

S&P500

43/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

44/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

45/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SEC
CFTC

46/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CFTC

47/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

48/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

49/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

50/213



(a

(b

144A

144A

51/213

144A

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(c



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Tier 1
Tier 2

5130

FINRA
FINRA 5130

FINRA 5130
FINRA 5131 FINRA

FINRA

52/213

Tier 2

5130

FINRA

5131



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FINRA
5130 FINRA 5131

FINRA 5130 FINRA 5131

53/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

54/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

ERISA

1974 ERISA
(42)

25

ERISA I 1986 4975

25 ERISA (42)

55/213



4975

AEOI

AEOI

TIA AEOI

AEOI

56/213

ERISA

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



ADV

SEC
ADV

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

ADV

www.adviserinfo.sec.gov

57/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

ADV —

58/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

59/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

204A-1

60/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12b-1

61/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

62/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SEC

63/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

64/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

65/213



Q@

80

99

10

66/213

VaR

VaR

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

VaR



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

3
TERILBEOEATH. EROBERERIITILOTEENER Aw
7 FOERBEEES LU 77 REfOIRIE
SECERRHE 1 O DEEMEO#HE HEIJSAEDEEEZEDIHTE
WAL ST AR
(KL MR : 20154 S5H 20204451 Wil : 20154 520208 411
B[ KR0S R 08 PR ) [ Py «mxa
a0} =HREMR] AT HAREHONE W [ ol . {Fia
- M 60% GO
o 415%
10 {40% T iy a1 I
5 {204 20% | Loy 158 il
3 S & 3% ef1x |*73% ,3555':,]93 Lol15 | gpax
am
{-20% ~20R AL .jj_“ A75% Wl -Iﬂ}'ﬁ AT A%
J-anm% —40% L i
2015/05 2016505 2007705 20187505 2019/05 (8/H) "'%'-";:';\ BxE TIES THES BXER TEER TREN
OSHMERISARCETIER I EHOMESR 7SR . IR RNGRETFAEERNC
ERALEBDTT. HETESLIERLEEOTT .
Q@I ANTOHEET AN T7 2 ROIGE IR (2R
FAo
O LENTF 73 BESEMOERFCHITIEE
1FEORESEOFSE-BOE-RNMEERTRLC
#HOTT,
BN FT Pt EUER AL
OEBHETSADIEN

B * % FRIIHHEER(TOPIX) (F=hddk)
SRR MSCI D74 127 w7 A (REAH . AX—2)
FEE#HMSCl IV—J 70—y 1Ty 7 A (BEAR. FAN—2)
B#E#:NOMURA-BPI @1
SEEM FTSERREMTFu I (R<BF. BN—2)
FREW: PELT - HNA N R A L FYI R I -T2 T =y T 0= F1 =T 7T
(FA~—2)
HEAOENI. BEA VU ESREEREL T AN A0 BT FELTHVET.
77 ROSEREEEE | DN U E@ES LU ERMIERL. BE FOSaEe BERL tOLAELTHE

L1 DS WEET B e s S U SR DY - UMRE BSOS ISR Rl TEY . RIRO1 DN EUHRE
{fitEE LUREO DN EMES B DLW THEL CFENME RS IR L IIBSHHUET .

67/213



iv

20,000

4.0

4.4

17,250

0.85

0.85

0.03

68/213

37,500

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.05



2013

@

(b)

©

(D

69/213

200,000

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

O)
)
@
(A

2020 30

Q

@

G

20.315 15.315 2038
20 15
4
15.315
2038 15
G
20.315 15.315 2038

20 15

70/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(6 5)

@

Q@
@
G

20.315 15.315 2038
20 15

4
15.315

2038
15

6

20.315 15.315
2038 20 15

(6 )

@

71/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(B
50
2013 11 29 FATCA
1GA 1GA FATCA
2014 TIA
FATCA FATCA 1GA
FATCA
FATCA
TIA TIA
IRS
TIA / IRS
2014 10 29 CRS
50 2015 10 16
2016 12 14
2017 100
CRS CRS
1GA
TIA TIA
CRS

AEOI

721213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

73/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020
548.,756,608. 12 88.69
32,975,505.44 5.33
31,932,497.28 5.16
613,664,610.84 99.18
6,132,837.25 0.99
619,797,448.09 100.17
1,040,964.46 0.17
618,756,483.63
( 66,127 ) 100.00
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2020
1 VISA INC-CLASS A SHARES 333,501 151.43 | 50,501,252.49 178.72 | 59,603,298.72 9.63
2 ALPHABET INC-CL A 41,867 | 1,048.60 | 43,901,587.30 | 1,346.70 | 56,382,288.90 9.11
3 BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORP 1,103,994 32.98 | 36,406,455.56 37.48 | 41,377,695.12 6.69
4 ADOBE INC 113,399 286.35 | 32,472,318.26 353.64 | 40,102,422.36 6.48
5 CSX CORP 585,997 66.34 | 38,872,370.80 66.23 | 38,810,581.31 6.27
6 FACEBOOK INC-CLASS A 168,750 178.58 | 30,135,977.73 204.71 | 34,544,812.50 5.58
7 QS-RFRAZENECA PLC-SPONS 630,748 41.02 | 25,872,059.12 52.28 | 32,975,505.44 5.33
8 MONSTER BEVERAGE CORP 522,869 57.26 | 29,940,293.98 61.81 | 32,318,532.89 5.22
9 WORKDAY INC-CLASS A 208,779 165.18 | 34,486,137.87 153.90 | 32,131,088.10 5.19
10 | NXP SEMICONDUCTORS NV 320,704 88.66 | 28,433,859.52 99.57 | 31,932,497.28 5.16
11 | NIKE INC -CL B 300,681 65.58 | 19,719,817.12 87.18 | 26,213,369.58 4.24
12 | LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC 108,384 168.56 | 18,269,066.69 223.48 | 24,221,656.32 3.91
13 | AMERICAN TOWER CORP 95,631 121.10 | 11,580,769.03 238.00 | 22,760,178.00 3.68
14 | DANAHER CORP 133,320 102.18 | 13,622,134.35 163.46 | 21,792,487.20 3.52
15 ?’LgMARIN PHARNACEUTICAL 230,358 84.56 | 19,480,119.03 92.02 | 21,197,543.16 3.43
16 | BOEING CO/THE 142,728 210.45 | 30,037,087.24 141.02 | 20,127,502.56 3.25
17 | EQUINIX INC 29,378 400.73 | 11,772,661.59 675.20 | 19,836,025.60 3.21
18 | ROSS STORES INC 211,649 82.12 | 17,380,257.80 91.36 | 19,336,252.64 3.13
19 | CBOE GLOBAL MARKETS INC 192,912 121.93 | 23,521,154.25 99.38 | 19,171,594.56 3.10
20 TE?‘:EYWELL INTERNATIONAL 132,694 155.96 | 20,694,597.18 141.90 | 18,829,278.60 3.04
21 E?EBTSNREQES\S/EELEU&DUSSS 6,132,837 1.00 | 6,132,837.25 1.00 | 6,132,837.25 0.99
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2020
2020
2019 2020

2013 12 137,128,670.08 | 14,654,940,971 11.06 1,182
2014 12 168,699,526.12 | 18,028,918,356 12.49 1,335
2015 12 135,587,814.00 | 14,490,269,682 11.67 1,247
2016 12 93,481,474.00 9,990,365,126 11.13 1,189
2017 12 87,065,732.00 9,304,714,779 13.99 1,495
2018 12 138,928,024.00 | 14,847,237,925 13.82 1,477
2019 12 196,947,426.00 | 21,047,771,417 18.69 1,997
2019 135,441,415.54 | 14,474,624,079 16.13 1,724
141,605,840.49 | 15,133,416,173 17.04 1,821
145,830,290.69 | 15,584,883,166 17.25 1,844
151,385,177.98 | 16,178,533,971 17.12 1,830
159,077,500.61 | 17,000,612,490 17.14 1,832
10 177,597,737.85 | 18,979,870,244 17.45 1,865
11 180,788,569.99 | 19,320,874,475 18.12 1,936
12 196,947,426.00 | 21,047,771,417 18.69 1,997
2020 209,708,743.05 | 22,411,573,370 18.88 2,018
193,452,742.65 | 20,674,294,607 17.59 1,880
190,848,017.36 | 20,395,927,615 15.22 1,627
214,204,596.09 | 22,892,045,184 17.12 1,830

2019
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
©, 588,967,477 62,942,954 434,730,938 46,459,695
230,240 24,606 346,760 37,058
@®, 3,643,389 389,369 5,091,131 544,089
12,215 1,305
(d,12 548,530 58,621 6,654,279 711,143
593,389,636 63,415,550 446,835,323 47,753,291
©), 174 19 18,280 1,954
@, 1,712,856 183,053 1,615,407 172,639
[©) 215,170 22,995 163,960 17,522
[C)) 135,120 14,440 104,709 11,190
77,475 8,280 77,742 8,308
©) 65,093 6,956 138,588 14,811
46,947 5,017 52,670 5,629
©) 17,906 1,914 11,696 1,250
©) 15,779 1,686 11,785 1,259
© 13,367 1,429 11,198 1,197
() 10,061 1,075 8,894 951
) 1,698 181
1,477 158
) 36,651 3,917
2,360 252
2,315,483 247,456 2,251,580 240,626
591,074,153 63,168,095 444,583,743 47,512,665
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2019 12 31

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
() 4,079,874 436,016 4,642,545 496,149
(b) 36,214 3,870 75,989 8,121
59,434,497 6,351,765 45,410,371 4,853,006
390 42 (22,655) (2,421)
99,675,350 10,652,305 (47,561,794) (5,082,929)
(57,279) (6,121) 33,143 3,542
163,169,046 17,437,876 2,577,599 275,468
@) 2,155,741 230,384 1,837,323 196,355
() 1,306,999 139,679 1,005,124 107,418
©) 85,620 9,150 290,468 31,042
©) 51,221 5,474 44,743 4,782
(b) 49,676 5,309 38,750 4,141
@) 46,129 4,930 35,498 3,79
43,856 4,687 58,805 6,284
©) 38,908 4,158 37,009 3,955
29,213 3,122 30,961 3,309
) 19,943 2,131 20,090 2,147
) 19,215 2,054 18,579 1,986
14,763 1,578
43,930 4,695
13,658 1,460 10,294 1,100
3,860,179 412,537 3,486,337 372,585
159,308,867 17,025,339 (908,738) (97,117)
(@), 10 11,004,749 1,176,078 11,208,674 1,197,871
148,304,118 15,849,261 (12,117,412) (1,294,988)
(1,010, 636) (108,007) (1,343, 456) (143,575)
147,293,482 15,741,254 (13,460, 868) (1,438,563)
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2019 12 31

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
444,583,743 47,512,665 458,771,508 49,028,911
170,258,274 18,195,502 180,006,890 19,237,336
(171,061,346) (18,281,326)  (180,733,787) (19,315,020)
147,293,482 15,741,254 (13,460,868) (1,438,563)
591,074,153 63,168,095 444,583,743 47,512,665
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
147,293,482 15,741,254 (13,460,868) (1,438,563)
(381) 1) 7,145 764
(@),10 11,004,749 1,176,078 11,208,674 1,197,871
() (36,214) (3.870) (75,989) (8.121)
() (4,079,874) (436,016) (4,642,545) (496,149)
1,010,636 108,007 1,343,456 143,575
155,192,398 16,585,412 (5,620,127) (600, 623)
12,215 1,305 2,548 272
(154,236,539) (16,483,259) 20,532,175 2,194,274
(980,027) (104,735)
@) 51,210 5,473 (114,081) (12,192)
@ 30,411 3,250 (19,938) (2,131)
©) 6,210 664 (24,269) (2,594)
©) 3,994 427 (19,689) (2,104)
@ 2,169 232 4,627 494
D) 1,698 181 (3,288) (351)
1,477 158 (159) an
) 1,167 125 (4,928) (527)
(267) 29) 24,396 2,607
(5.723) (612) 7,670 820
() (36,651) (3.,917) (849) (91)
©) (73,495) (7.854) 35,102 3,751
2,360 252
(18,106) (1,935) 16,984 1,815
934,528 99,873 13,836,147 1,478,669
(b) 36,214 3,870 75,989 8,121
(b) 3,185,758 340,462 3,180,078 339,855
4,156,500 444,205 17,092,214 1,826,645
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162,507,742 17,367,202 166,993,027 17,846,545
(170,963,897) (18,270,912)  (182,487,962) (19,502, 488)
(1,806,475) (193,058) (1,863,000) (199,099)
(10,262,630) (1,096,767) (17,357,935) (1,855,043)
381 41 (7,145) (764)
(6,105,749) (652,521) (272,866) (29,161)
6,654,279 711,143 6,927,145 740,304
548,530 58,621 6,654,279 711,143
9,198,274 983,020 9,345,674 998,772
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Master

Intercompany Sub-Advisory and Participating Affiliate Services Agreement

GSAMI
GSAMI

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

28
23

15
15
30
30
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USD

(a

IFRS

2019

2017 1ASB IFRIC
23
IAS 12
2019

(b
FIFO
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2014
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2019 12 31
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IAS 39
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oTC

2019 12 31 2018 12 31

CIMD

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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(d
2019 12 31 404 548,126 548,530
2018 12 31 9,350 6,644,929 6,654,279
(e
(f
IAS 32
(¢
IFRS 13
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31
564,195,015 564,195,015
24,768,476 24,768,476
3,986 3,986
588,963,491 3,986 588,967,477
2019 12 31
2019 12 31
174 174
174 174
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2018 12 31
2018 12 31
434,001,527 434,001,527
650,420 650,420
78,991 78,991
434,651,947 78,991 434,730,938
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
18,280 18,280
18,280 18,280
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
NAV
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 1,010,636
1,343,456

IAS 12

2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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2018 12 31

0.80
0.00
0.85
1.25
0.80
0.65
0.65

2019 12 31

2018 12 31
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(d

17,250

12 31

2018 12 31

37,500

2019 12 31
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
4.0
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
JSDA
JSDA
12 31 2018 12 31 For the year ended 31 December 2019

For the year ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
(h
NAV 0.05 20,000
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

5,000,000

10

10

100,000

5,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

NAV

2017 12 31 1,000,000 18,306,950 6,222,001 22,636 1,512,776
4,295,244 7,730,194 39,016 18,608
(6,073,426)  (3.,900,941) - (361,808)
2018 12 31 1,000,000 16,528,768 10,051, 254 61,652 1,169,576
950,480 2,569,385 6,156,677 - 17,913
(3,792,810)  (5.668,643) - (372,988)
2019 12 31 1,950,480 15,305, 343 10,539, 288 61,652 814,501
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( )
2017 12 31 6,619,526,874 347,083,649
124,759,432 3,113,126
(2,037,768, 386) (111,339,808)
2018 12 31 4,706,517,920 238,856,967
814,565,266 7,424,554
(595,988,276) (42,324,377)
2019 12 31 4,925,094,910 203,957,144
NAV
NAV
NAV
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
NAV NAV
22,798,584 11.689 9,526,425 9.526
257,074,293 16.796 209,178,948 12.655
196,947,426 18.687 138,928,024 13.822
1,220,387 19.795 898,202 14.569
16,596,160 20.376 17,460,986 14.929
93,174,052 0.0189 65,728,008 0.0140
) 3,263,251 0.0160 2,863,150 0.0120
2019 12 31 2018
12 31
10
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2019 12 31
548,126 404 548,530

588,967,477 588,967,477

3,873,629 3,873,629
548,126 592,841,510 593,389,636
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174 174
2,315,309 2,315,309
2,315,483 2,315,483
2018 12 31
6,644,929 9,350 6,654,279
434,730,938 434,730,938
5,450,106 5,450,106
6,644,929 440,190,394 446,835,323
18,280 18,280
2,233,300 2,233,300
2,251,580 2,251,580
NAV
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
15 25
NAV
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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10
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
* 29 34
* 21 17
16 15
) 12 14
* 11 12
" 1 - 8
100 100
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
2019 12 31 3,360,633
3,356,821
2018 12 31 4,399,637

4,338,926
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
548,530 6,654,279
24,768,476 650,420
230,240 346,760
3,986 78,991
3,643,389 5,091,131
- 12,215
29,194,621 12,833,796
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(
100
(
12
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(® 404 0.00® 9,350 0.00®
Citibank NA® 548,126 0.09
JPMorgan Chase & Co.® 6,664,929 1.50
548,530 0.09 6,654,279 1.50
@
Q@
(3 0.005
13
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
JPY 108.67500 109.60126
14
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
15
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
16
2019 12 CovID- 19 )
COVID- 19
COVID- 19
GSAM
17
18

2020 27
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105,965 Adobe Inc 34,948,317 5.91
39,951 Alphabet Inc, Class A 53,509,970 9.05
85,968 American Tower Corp 19,757,166 3.34

672,884 AstraZeneca PLC 33,549,996 5.68

232,765 BioMarin Pharmaceutical Inc 19,680,281 3.33

922,116 Boston Scientific Corp 41,698,086 7.06

556,743 CSX Corp 40,285,923 6.82

139,044 Danaher Corp 21,340,473 3.61
29,500 Equinix Inc 17,219,150 2.91

196,696 Facebook Inc, Class A 40,371,854 6.83

166,991 Honeywell International Inc 29,557,407 5.00

250,000 Intercontinental Exchange Inc 23,137,500 3.92

423,419 Monster Beverage Corp 26,908,277 4.55

270,303 NIKE Inc, Class B 27,384,397 4.63

332,872 NXP Semiconductors NV 42,361,291 7.17

252,554 PVH Corp 26,556,053 4.49

212,146 Visa Inc, Class A 39,862,233 6.74

158,508 Workday Inc, Class A 26,066,641 4.41

564,195,015 95.45

*
24,768,476 ﬁﬁ:}g’?agligghi,ufgg;uq“'d Reserves 24,768,476 4.19
24,768,476 4.19
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/ 7/
06/01/2020 JPY 6,800,000 usb 62,103 Barclays Bank PLC 480 0.00
05/02/2020 JPY 15,996,803 UsD 146,906  Royal Bank of Canada 571 0.00
05/02/2020 JPY 168,174,305 usb 1,548,759 Morgan Stanley & Co 1,665 0.00
05/02/2020 JPY 171,590,000 usb 1,580,644 Citibank NA 1,270 0.00
3,986 0.00

/7
05/02/2020 usD 22,395 JpY 2,448,000  Barclays Bank PLC 174 (0.00)
(174) (0.00)

564,195,015 95.45
24,768,476 4.19
3,986 0.00

(174) (0.00)
2,106,850 0.36
591,074,153 100.00

2019 12 31

26,556,053
27,384,397
26,908,277
60,113,816
94,928,363
91,183,803
211,053,665
26,066,641
564,195,015

JPY
usb
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27,051 Alphabet Inc, Class A 28,267,213 6.36
16,388 Amazon.com Inc 24,614,284 5.54
98,459 American Tower Corp 15,575,229 3.50
138,664 Apple Inc 21,872,859 4.92
150,428 BioMarin Pharmaceutical Inc 12,808,944 2.88
719,295 Boston Scientific Corp 25,419,885 5.72
309,882 Comcast Corp, Class A 10,551,482 2.37
259,877 CSX Corp 16,146,158 3.63
299,747 Danaher Corp 30,909,911 6.95
146,633 Diamondback Energy Inc 13,592,879 3.06
204,940 Eli Lilly & Co 23,715,657 5.34
48,370 Equinix Inc 17,053,327 3.84
211,028 Facebook Inc, Class A 27,663,661 6.22
220,438 Honeywell International Inc 29,124,269 6.55
420,639 Monster Beverage Corp 20,703,852 4.66
267,664 NIKE Inc, Class B 19,844,609 4.46
216,390 Northern Trust Corp 18,088,040 4.07
298,610 NXP Semiconductors NV 21,882,141 4.92
143,194 Salesforce.com Inc 19,613,282 4.41
277,049 Visa Inc, Class A 36,553,845 8.22
434,001,527 97.62

*
650,420 ﬁﬁ;g’?aglzgghi,ugﬂwu'd Reserves 650,420 0.15
650,420 0.15
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/ 7/
15/01/2019 JPY 5,703,745 usb 50,431 Bank of America Securities NA 1,610 0.00
15/01/2019 JpY 6,583,211 usb 58,164 State Street Bank & Trust Co 1,901 0.00
15/01/2019 JPY 9,801,861 Usp 86,737 Barclays Bank PLC 2,695 0.00
15/01/2019 JPY 188,463,049 usb 1,685,210 Deutsche Bank AG 34,324 0.01
15/01/2019 JPY 192,927,979 Usb 1,721,810 JPMorgan Chase & Co 38,461 0.01
78,991 0.02
/ 7/
15/01/2019 usb 57,877 JPY 6,408,141 Westpac Corp (591) (0.00)
15/01/2019 usb 81,148 JPY 8,986,521 Deutsche Bank AG (845) (0.00)
15/01/2019 usD 90,487 JPY 10,078,000 Citigroup NA (1,464) (0.00)
15/01/2019 usb 93,786 JPY 10,549,962 JPMorgan Chase & Co (2,472) (0.00)
15/01/2019 usb 109,685 JPY 12,422,269 UBS AG (3,656) (0.00)
15/01/2019 usb 160,529 JPY 17,992,311 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (3,633) (0.00)
15/01/2019 usb 222,052 JPY 24,953,126 Royal Bank of Canada (5,619) (0.01)
(18,280) (0.01)
434,001,527 97.62
650,420 0.15
78,991 0.02
(18,280) (0.01)
9,871,085 2.22
444,583,743 100.00
2018 12 31
55,010,375
20,703,852
13,592,879
50,716,596
61,944,486
76,180,338
155,853,001
434,001,527

JPY
uSsD

132/213



Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Statements of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2019
Hotes 21-Dec-2018 21-Dec-2018
Assets
Current Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3ie), 4 S588 96T 477 434 T30 938
Receivables:
Dividend 230,240 346,760
Units subscribed 3if), 8 3,643 389 5,091,131
Cther assets - 12215
Cash arnd cash aquivalents 3(d), 12 548 530 6,654 279
Total Assets $593,389, 636 $446,835,323
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss die) 4 2174 18,280
Payables:
Units redeemed M, & 1,712 856 1,615,407
Irvesiment management fees 7a) H54T0 163 580
Distribution fees 7 (d) 135,120 104, 705
Legal fees 77475 77 742
Administration fees 7 ) 55,053 135,588
Audit fees 45 847 52 670
Trustes fees 7o) 17,906 11,696
Custodian semvice fees 7l 15,778 11,785
Agent company fees il ()] 13,367 11,188
Transfer agent fees T it 10,081 g 804
Shareholder senvice fees 7(h) 1,698 -
Printing fees 1,477 -
Manager fees T - 36,681
Miscellaneous fees 2,360 -
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) $2,315,483 £2 251 880
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units $591,074,153 $444,583,743
Thie sccompanying notas form an integral part of the finsncal siEmants. 10
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Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019
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Hotes
Inceme

Dividend income 3
Interest income (b
Met realized gainf{loss) on financial assels and financial
liabilties at fair value through prafit or less on
Investments
Fareign currency contracts
Met change in unrealized gainf{loss) on financial aszets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss onc
Investments
Fareign currensy contracts
Met Income

Operating Expenses

Imvestment management fees 7 {a)
Distribution fees 7 {d)
Administration fees 7y
Trustee fees 7{e)
Manager fees T (b
Agent company fees 7 g
Audit fees

Custodian service fees 7{ch
Frinting fees

Sharehalder service fees T {h)
Trarsfer agent fees 7in
Croanizational fees

Legal fees

Miscellaneous fees

Total Operating Expenses

Met Incomef{Loss) from Operations

Finance Costs:
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3{g), 10

Profiti{Loss) after distributions and befare Withholding Tax
Withholding tax G

Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeamable Participating Units from Operations

The accompanying notas form an integral part of the financal smisments.

134/213

$4,079,874 $4.642 545
35,214 75,089
59,434 497 45 410,371
390 (22 B55)
99,675,350 (47 561,794)
(57.279) 33143
$163,169,046 §2,577,598
32,155,741 51,837 323
1,306 929 1,005,124
85,620 260,458
51,21 44743

489 676 38,750
46,129 35498

43 856 58,805
38508 37,009
29,213 30,961
19,943 20,090
19,215 18,579

- 14763

- 43 530

13,658 10,294
3,860,179 3,486,337
$159,308,867 $908,728)
11,004, 745 11,208,674
148,304,118 (12,117,412)
(1,010, 636) (1,343,455)
$147,293,482 5(13,460,868)

L
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Statermments of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

Met Assets Attributable to Halders of Redeemable Participating
Units at Beginning of Year 5444 583 743 £458,771,508

Total proceeds from redeemable participating Uinits issued B 170,258 274 180,006 890
Total payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed ] (171,061,348) (180 733,787)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Units from operations 147,293 482 (13,450 B68)
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End $591,074,153 $444,583,743
The accompanying notas form an integral part of the financal smlements. 12
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Statements of Cash Flows
Faor the Year Ended 31 December 2013
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Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets Attnbutable to Holders of Redeemable

Notes  31-Dec-2019

31-Dec-2018

(13,480 868)

7145
11,208,674
{75,989)
(4,642,545)
1,343 456

${5,620,127)

2548
20,532,175

(980,027)

(114,081)
{19,938)
(24,268)
{19,683)

4827
(3,288)
(159
(4,928)
24396
7670
(842)
35102

16 984

$13,836,147

75,989
3,180,078
$17,092,214

$166,993,027
(182 487 562)
1,863,000
17,357,935
[7.145)

(272,866)
6,927 145

$6,654,279

Participating Urits from operations 3147293 482
Adjustment for:

Exchange gains/{losses) on cash (381)
Distributions to Participating Unithalders 3(g). 10 11,004 749
Interest income 3(b) {36,214)
Dividend income 3 () {4,079,574)
Withhalding tax 2 1,010,635
Total $155,192,398
Met Increasel/|Decrease) in Operating Assets:

Receivables:

Other azsets 12215
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (154 235,533)
Met Increasel/{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:

Due to bank -
Payables:

Imvestment management fees 7(a) 51,210

Distribition feas Ty 30,411

Trustee fees T 6,210

Custodian service fees 7e) 3,594

Agent company fees T7iq) 2,169

Sharaholder service feas TR 1,698

Prirting fees 1,477

Transfer agerit fees T 1,167

Legal fees (267)

Audit fees 5,723)

Manager fees Fil =] (36,651)

Administration fees 7 (73,495)

Miscellaneous feas 2,350
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss {18, 106)
Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities $934,528
Interest received (net of withhalding tax) 3{b 36,214
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 3 () 3185758
Met Cash Provided byl{Used in) Operating Activities $4,158,500
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds received from redeernable participating Units issued S162,507, 742
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed (170,963, 887)
Distributions to participating Unitholders (1,806.475)
Met Cash Provided byl{Used in) Financing Activities $(10.262 630)
Exchange gains/{losses) on cash 251
Met increase/{decrease) in cash (6,105,749
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 6654 279
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year $548,530
Mon-Cash Transactions

Distribution reimested 9198 274

The accompanying notas form an integral part of the financal smisments.
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Haotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

1. Organization

Gaoldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust {the “Sub-Trust") is a separate Sub-Trust of the Goldman Sachs
{Cayman kslands) Unit Trust (the “Trust’). The Trust is an umbrefia trust which allows each sub-frust to remain separate
and destinct with respect to its assels and liabilities. The Sub-Trustis a separate sub-trust for all purposes, with novoting
rights in respect of, or responsibdity of the babilties of any other sub-trust. The Sub-Trust will terminade on the thirtieth
day prior to the expiry of the perpetuity period (150 years), to the extent that other conditions for termination have not
bean previously met

The Trust was established as a unit trust under the laws of the Cayman Islands pursuant 1o a Trust Deed dated 11 March
2013 between Brown Brothers Harmman Trust Company {Cayman) Limited (n such capacity, the “Trustee™) and CS
{Cayman) Limited (in such capacity, the "Manager’). The Sub-Trust was established by a supplemental declaration af
trust dated 11 March 2013

Goldman Sachs Asset Management, L ("GSAMT, a related party 1o the Sub-Truest, serves as (nvestment Manager
pursuant to an investment management agreement ("Management Agreement’). The Investment Manager is
reaponsible for oversesing and mondonng the davio.day operations of the Sub-Trusts aflaiss regardng thesr
imvestments. The Imvestment Manager has appointed Goldman Sachs Asset Management International (" GSaMI™),
a related party, as the Investment Advisor pursuant to a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory Agreement and a Master
Intercompany Sub- Advisory and Parbicipating Affikate Services Agreement, respectively (collectively, "the Investmeant
Advisory Agreements’). Under the Investment Advisory Agreements, GSAMI provides the Sub-Trust with continuous
professional investment advice, and effects and manages all transactions on behalf of the Sub-Trust,

The Sub-Trust commenced operations on the following dates:

Class of Units Commencement Date
Class | (SDist) (USD) 28 March 2013
Class H (MDsst) (LS00} 23 May 2013
Class USD (QDest) 2 August 2013
Class P (Ace) (USD) 15 August 2013
Clags | phec) (LED) 15 August 213
Class F (SDist) {JPY) 30 Seplember 2013
(Class F {5045t {JPY Hedged) 30 September 2043

The financial staterments ane presanted in USD ("Untted States Dollar’), the Sub-Trust's functional and presentation
currency. The investment Manager considers that this currency most accurately represants the economic effects of the
undedying transactions, events and condiions of the Sub-Trust

2. Investmeant Objective
The investment objective of the Sub-Trust is to seek to provide Unitholders wath long-term growth by investing, directly

of indirectly, primarily in equity securities of a relatvely small number of LS. issuers that the Investment Manager
believes are growth companies that are trading at a descount to intrinsic value.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{a) Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Financial Slalements
The preparabon of the fnancial Statements & in accordance with Intemational Financial Repoting Standards (IFRS)
The financial staternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets and kabilties (ncleding derivative instrumeants) at fair value through profit or loss, The preparation of

the fmancial statemeants requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that may affect the amounts
reported in the financal staternents and accompanying notes, Actual results may difer from these estimates.
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Maotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
{a) Financial Statements {continued)
Basis of Preparafion of Financial Sfalements (conlinued)

i Hew standards, amend ments and interpretations effective for annual periods Beginning on or after 1
January 2019 and were effective or applicable to the Sub-Trust

Omn T June 2017, the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB” or the "Board™) issued IFRIC Interpretation 23
— Uncertainty ower Income Tax Treatments (the “Interpretation”). The Interpretation clarifies application of recognition
and measurement requizements in 1AS 12 Incorme Taxes when there is uncerainty over income tax treatments, The
Interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, but certain transition
reliete ane available, Based an the Sub-Trust's assessment, this new standard does not have significant impact on the
financial staterments of the Sub-Trust or perdormance.

There are no ather new standards, amendments and interpretations 1o existing standards that have been adopted by
the Sub-Trust

ii. New standards, amendmants and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Sub-Trust

There are no new standards, mterprefations or amendments to exsting standards that are not yet effective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Sub-Trust

[[:1] Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trust records its investment tiansactions on a trade date basks. Realized gaing and losses ane based on the
First In Ferst Cut ("FIFO") method. Dividend meome and dividend expense ane recorded on the ex-dvidend date and
inferest income and interest expense are acorued over the life of the investment. Overdraft expenses which are accrued
as incumed, & any, are included in interest expense. Interest mcome includes accretion of market discount, original
issue discounts and amortization of premiuns and is recorded into income over the e of the underlying investment.
Interest income and dividend income are recognized and presentad on a gross basis before withhaolding tax, if any, in
the Statements of Comprehansive Income,

Operating expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.
Transaction costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Sub-Trust will bear all of s offerng and arganizational expenses and the intial and ongaing expenses incurred
in connection with the offer and sale of Units, including printing costs, marketing costs, legal fees, expenses incurred
in connection with the review of subseripbion agreements and refated documentation and other expenses of the Sub-
Trust, the Manager, the Trustee, the Investment Manager, the Global Distributor and the Administrator. The cffering
and organzatonal expenses of the Sub-Trust, f any, are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensve Income for the
years eandad 231 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, respectively.

The Investment Manager has imposed a voluntary cap of 50 basis pents (exchuding investment management fees,
distribution fees and agent company fees) on the amount of total expenses that will be bome by the Sub-Trust on any
Class of Units on an annual basis. Any such expense cap may be increased, decreased, waived or eliminated at any
tirme at the Investment Manager's sole discretion.

15

138/213



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
i Cilassificalion

The Sub-Trust classifies its investments based on both the Sub-Trust's business model for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash fiow charactenstics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assetls is managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Sub-Trust is primarily focused on fair value information and
wses that information 1o assess the assets' performance and to make decisions. The Sub-Trust has not taken the option
to irrevocably designate any equity securties as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual cash
flows of the Sub-Trust's debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for coecting contractual cash flows and for sale.
The colecton of contractual cash flows is anly incidental 1o achieving the Sub-Trust's busmess model's abjective,
Consaguently, all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss,

f Recognian and Derscogmbion

The Sub-Trust recognizes financal assets and fmancial liabilties on the date it becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the investment. Purchases and sales of financial assets and financial kabilties are recognized using trade
date accounting, From trade date, any gains and |osses ansing from changes in far value of the financial assets or
financial liabdities are recorded i the Statements of Comprehansive Income.

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired and the
Sub-Trust has transterred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership

[} Fair Value Measurement Frinciples

IFRS 9, published in July 2014, has replaced previous guidance in 1AS 39 and includes revised guidance on the
classification and measurement of financial instruments, Effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018 it carnies forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from 1AS 28,

Under IFRS 9, dassification and measurement of debt assets will be driven by the entity's business model far managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, A debtinstrument is measured
atamortized cost if the objective of the business madel is to hold the financials asset for the collection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents payments of principal and interest
SPFIN

A debt instrument 5 measured at fair vake through comprehensive income if the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash flows from SPPI and to sall. All other debt instrurments must
e recognized at fair value through profit or loss. An entity may however, at initial recognition, imevocably designate
a fnancial asset as measured at fair value through proft or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a
meagurerment oF recogabion INCORSISHEncY.

Derivative and equity instruments are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless, for equity instruments nat
held for trading, an irrevocable oplion & taken to measure at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Under IFRS 9 the Sub-Trust's investment portfolio continues to be initially recorded at their transaction price and then
measured at fair value subsequent to intal recognition. Gains and lossas ansing from changes in the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilites at fair vabue through profit or loss' category are presented in the Statements of
Comgrehensive Income in the period in which they anse.

Financial assets classified as receivables are camied at amortized cost, if any. Financial kabiifies, other than those
at fair value through profit or koss, are measured at amortized cost Financial liabilities arising from redeemable Units
issued by the Sub-Trust are camed at the redemption amount representing the Unitholders' right to a residual amount
of the Sub-Trust's Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeermnabde Participating Units ("Met Assets™).

As a result, the adoption of IFRS 8 has not had any material impact on the Sub-Trust's financial statements.

The fair value of all securities and denivatives is determined according to the following policies
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
HNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {continued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principles (condinued)

{uit) Exchange Listed Assels and Liabiilies

The fair value of exchange traded financial mvestments, comprising commeon stock and short-term investment is basad
upon quoted market prices at the year end date without any deduction for estimated future transaction costs.

{2} Money Markel Invesimenis

Money market investments, comprising commercial paper, are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

(hi3) Shares i Collective Investmen! Schemes

The fair value of investments in open-ended investment funds, including collectve investment schemes, is based
upon the official published Met Asset Value ("MAV™) per share as suppbed by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuaton paley of applicable furds as cutlined in the respectve Offenng Memarandum

() Derivaltives

A derivative is an instrument whose fair value is derived from an underlying instrument, index reference rate or a
combination of these factors. Dervatve instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are oftén referred to
as over the counter (OTCT) derivatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Derivative confracts may
imvolve future commitments to purchase or sell financial mstruments or commaodities at specified terms on a specifed
date, or to exchange interest payment streams or currencies based on a notional or contractual amaunt.

Derivative contracts ane stated at fair value and recagnized as financial assets and financial liabilities on the Staternents
of Financial Posaston, Gaing and losses resulling from the change n the fair value are reflected on the Statements of
Comgrehensive Income as a compenent of change in unrealized gain/(loss). Realized gains or losses are recorded on
termination or frarm pericdic cash fiow payments

fuida)  Forward Foreign Currency Confracls

In a forward foreign currency contract, the Trust agrees to receive or deliver a fved quantity of ane currency for another,
at a pre-determined price at a futwe date. Purchases and sales of forward foreign currency contracts having the same
notional value, settliement date, counterparty and right to settbe net are generally offset (which result in a net foreign
curtency positon of zers with the counterparty) and any realized gams of losses are recognized on trade date.

The fair value of forward foreign currency contracts o based on the price at which a new forward foreign currency
contract of the same notional value, cumency and maturity coukd be affected at the close of business in the principal
currency markets in which these cumencies are traded. Any resulting unrealzed gains and losses are recorded in the
Statements of Comprehensive Income.

(IS} AN Securities and Derivatives

If a quoted market price is not available from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a quotation is believed
to be matenally iaccurate, the fair value of the investment & determened by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques include the use of recant market ransactions, reference to the current fair value of another investment that
i substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other techniques that provides a reliable estimate of
prices obtained in actual market ransactions,

Such securities and dervatives shall be valued at their probable realzation value as determined by a Valuer. The
Valuer during the years ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 was Goldman Sachs & Co, LLC and the
valuation function was perdormed by Goldman Sachs Consumer and Investment Management Division Controflers
(CIMD Controllers).
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2018

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
{ch Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {continuad)
i Fair Value Measuremen! Principles {confnwed)

[iS) ANl Securities and Derivatives (continued)

The investments have been valued in accordance with genarally accepted accounting principles that require the use
of certain estimates and assumptions. Although these estimates and assumptions are based on the best availabde
infermation, actual results could be matenally different from these estimates.

There were no securities where the Valuer was used to determine fair value dunng the years ended 31 December 2019
and 31 December 2018

v Trangfers balween levels of the fair value herarchy

Transfers beteeen levels of the fair value herarchy, if any, are deemed to have occumed at the beginning of the
reporting period

{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalants (short tem, highly bquid investments that are readily convertible 1o kngwn amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value), including time deposits and certificates of deposits,
are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value

Total Cash
Time and Cash
Cash Deposils  Equivalonts

usp usp uso
1-Dec-19 404 45126 48,520
3-Dec-18 9,350 B,644 928 8654279

(e} Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction. Assets and liabiktes of the Sub-Trust denominated in foreign currencies are franslated into the functional
currency of the Sub-Trust at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the year end date.

Foreign currency exchange diferences arsing on translation and reakzed gains and losses on disposals or sethements
of assats and liabilibes are recognized in the Statements of Comprehansive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
of losses relatang o irvestiments at falr value through profit of loss and all other foreign currency exchange gains or
losses relating to monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gainf{loss) on investments or net
change in unrealzed gain/{less) on investments in the Statements of Camprehensive Intome.

in Redeemable Units

All redeemable participating Units issued by the Sub-Trust provides the Unitholders with the right to redeem for cash at
the value proportionate to the Unthodder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemption date. In accordance
with 1AS 32, redeemable participating Units not having identical features, have been classified as a financial liabdlity at
the: value of the redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Position. The Sub-Trust s contractually obliged to
redeem Linits in accordance with the Offering Memerandum

(g} Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units
Distribubons to holders of redeamakbile participating Units are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income
when they are formally authonzed and no longer at the discretion of the Investment BManager. The distributons are

recognized as a finance cost in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income as the Sub-Trust's puttable instruments are
classified as liabiftes
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

The three kevels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 are described below:

Level 1 = Unadjusted quoted prices in aclive markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assats or Eabilties.

Level 2 = Quoted prices in markets that are not active or Timancial instruments for which significant mputs are observable
(nciuding but not limited 1o guoted prices for simstar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatilty and credit
spreads), aither directly or indiwectly. This may include the Valuer's assumptions in determining fair value measurement.

Level 3 = Prices or valuations that require sgnificant unobservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumphions m
determining fair value measurement).

The bevel in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categonzed in its entirety shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in #s entirety, For
this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair
value measursment uses observable inputs that require significant adjustrment based on unobservable inputs, that
measuremant is a Level 3 measurement Assessing the significance of a parbcular input to the fair value measurement
in its entirety requires judgment, considering factors specific to the asset or liability,

The following tables show financial assets and financial liabdities recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three
levels described previoushy:

Financial Assets measurad af falr value

H-Dec-2019
Fair value measurerment at 31-Dec-2015%
Lawel 1 USD Laval 2 USD Lawel 3 USD Tatal USD
Financial assels at fair value through profit o loss
Cammon Stocks 564,195,015 — — 564,195,015
Investrment Fund 24,788 478 —_ —_ 24,788 476
Foraand Foreign Cumency Conlracts — 3,088 — 3,088
Tetal 528,663,451 3,986 — 588,867 477
Financial Liabllitles measured at falr value
M -Dec-2019
Fair walue measunerment at 31-Dec-2019
Lewel 1 USD Level 2 USD Lewel 3 USD Total LSO
Financial liabildies at Tar value through proft of loss
Forasand Foreign Cumancy Conlracls — 174 — 174
Tokal — 174 — 174

Finamncial Assats maasured at falr value
¥-Dec-2018
Fair value measurement at 31-Dec-32018
Level 1USD  _ Lewsl2USD _ _ Level 3USD _ __ Total USD

Financial assels at fair value through pl'ﬁ’l of loss

Commeon Stocks 434,001,527 _ 434,001 527
Imvestrent Fund 650,420 — — 650,420
Foraard Foreign Cumency Conlracls — 78,991 — 78,981
Tolal 434 651,947 78551 — 434,730,934

Financial Liabilities measured at fair value
M -Dec-2018
Fair value measurerment at 31-Dec-2018

—hevel 1USD | Level JUSD  _ Level JUSD  _ Totsl USD

Financial liabilties at far value through profi or loss

Foraard Foreign Cumancy Conlracls = 18,280 = 18,280
Tadal — 18,280 — 18,280
—— ————— — ————
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

For further information regarding security characteristics, see the Schedule of Investments.

Dwring the years anded 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2018 there weare no transfers betwean Level 1, Level
2 and Lewel 3 of the fair value hserarchy for financial assats and financial kabiities which were recorded at fair value.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carried at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and cash overdraft are classified as Level 1. All ather assets and liabilibies are classified
as Level 2. Refer to the Statements of Financial Positon for a breakdown of assets and liabdlites and to MNote 3 for a

description of the valuation technigues.

The puttable value of redeemable participating Units 15 calculated based on the net dfference between total assets
and all ather liabilities of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offering Memorandum. Thesa Units are not
traded on an active market. A demand feature is attached to these Units, as they are redeemable at the hoiders’ option
and can be put back to the Sub-Trust at any dealing date for cash equal to proportionate Units of the Sub-Trust's MAW
aftribadable to the Unis class. The fair value is based on the amount payable on demand, discounted fram the first date
that the amount could be required to be paid. The impact of discounting in this instance is not material. As such, Level
2 is deemed 1o be the most appropriate categonzation for net assets attnbutable to holders of redesmable participating
Units.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Devivatives

In order to better define its contractual rights and to secure rights that wall hedp the Sub-Trust mitgate its counterparty
risk, the Sub-Trust may enter into an International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. Master Agreement ("ISDA
Master Agreement’) ar similar agreements with #s dervatve contract counterparties. An |SDA Master Agreement
is @ bilateral agreement between the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that governs OTC derivatives, including foreign
exchange contracts, and typically contains, among other things, collateral pesting terms and netting provisions in the
event of a default andfor termination event. The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreement typically permit a single
net payment in the event of a default (close-out neting) or similar event, including the bankruptcy or insolvency of the
counterparty.

Collateral and margin requwrements differ between exchange traded derivatives and OTC derivatives. Margin
reguitements are estabbehed by the broker o cleanng house for exchangetraded and centrally cleared dersatives
{financial futures contracts, oplions and cenftrally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum in certain arcumstances. Collateral terms are
contract-specific for OTC dervatives (foreign currency exchange contracts, options and cerain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an ISDA Master Agreement, the collateral requirements are typically calculated by netting the mark-to-
market amount for each transachon under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
curfently pladged by the Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Sub-Trust may be required to post additional
collateral to the counterparty in the form of inttial margin, the terms of which would be outlined in the confirmation of
the QTG transaction

For financal reporting purposes, cash collateral that has been pledged to cover oblgations of the Sub-Trust and cash
coltateral recenved fram the counterparty, if any, is reported separately on the Statements of Financal Position as due
fromidue to broker, Mon-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trust, if any, is noted in the Schedules of Investments,
Genarally, the amount of collateral due from or o a counterparty must excesed a minimum transfer amount threshold
befare atransfer is required to be made. To the extent amounts due 1o the Sub-Trust from its counterpaties are not fully
collateralized, contractually or ctherwise, the Sub-Trust bears the risk of loss from counterparty nenperformance. The
Sub-Trust attempts to mitigate counterparty risk by only entering into agreements with counterparties that & believes to
be of good standing and by monitoring the financial stability of those counterparties.

Additiohally, the nétiing of assele and liabilibes and the offsettng of collateral pledged of récenwed are Based on
confractual netiing/set-off provisions in the 1S0DA Master Agreement or similar agreements. However, in the event of a
default or insohvency of a counterparty, a court coukd determene that such rights are not enforceable due to restricthans
or prohibitions against the right of setoff that may be imposed due to a particular junsdiction’s bankmuptey or insahvency
s,
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

[ Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gains, profis or other taxes in the Cayman Islands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Sub-Trust Mor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the Cayman lslands.
The Trustee has applied for and has received from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands an undertaking in
accordance with Secton 51 of the Trusts Law (as amended) that for a penod of 50 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no law which is thereafter enacted in the Cayman Islands imposing any tax or duty to be levied
on income of on capital assets, gams or appreczation or any tax in the nature of estate duty or inherdance tax shall
apply to the propesty comprised in or any income ansing under the Sub-Trust or to the Trustee or the Unitholders
theseof in respect of any such property or ncome, provided that a Unithokder who 1S at any time resident or domiciled
im the Cayman Islands (other than any object of a charitable trust or power of an exempted or ordinary non-resident
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands) shall be liable in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty
a5 if such undertaking had never been given and nothing in the relevant section of the Trusts Law shall be construed
as exerpling any such persan resident of damicied i the slands fram any law imposing any tax of duty referred to
im the Trusts Law

Thie Sub-Trust currently incurs withhobding taxes imposed by certain countries on investment income and capital gains.
Such incarme or gam s recorded gross of withhokding taxes in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income, Withholding
taxes are shown as a separate itern in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

Withhalding taxes were comprised of dividend taxes of USD 1,010,636 and USD 1,343.456 for the year ended 31
December 2018 and 31 December 2018, respectively.

The Sub-Trust invests in securiies issuad by entities which are domaciled in countries other than the Cayman lslands.
Many of these fareign countries have ta laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-residents,
such a% the Sub-Trust. Typically, these capital gams taxes are required 1o be determened on a sef-assessment basis
and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Sub-Trust's brokers on a “withholding” bass.

In accordance with |1AS 12, Income Taxes, the Sub-Trust is required to recognize a tax liability when it is probable that
the tax laws of foreign countries require a tax liability to be assessed on the Sub-Trust's cap®al gains sourced from
such fareign country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowiedge of all the facts and circumstances.

The tax [sability is then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authorlies usng the tax
lavs and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd. There is sometimes
uncertainty about the way enacted tax law is applied to offshore investment funds. This creates uncerainty about
whether or not a tax Babity will ulimately be padd by the Sub-Trust Therefore, when measuring any uncertain tax
labilites, management considers all of the relevant facts and circumstances available at the tme which could influence
the likelihood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorities,

At 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 the Sub-Trust has measured uncertain tax liabidities and related interest
and penalies with respect to forgign capital gains taxes at nil While this represents management's best estimates, the
estimated value could differ from the amount ultimately payable.

T Significant Agreements and Related Parties
{a) Investment Manager and Advisory Fees

As compensation for services rendered under the Investment Advisory Agreement, GSAMI receves a fee. Inthe nonmal
coursa of their operations, the Sub-Trust may enter into transactions in securities, currencses or other investments with
Goldman Sachs or Goldman Sachs affdiates. For the years ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, there
weere no fees paid in connection with transactions entered into with Goldman Sachs afiiliates.

Under the terms of the Management Agreement, the Investment Manager receives, fram the assels of the Sub-Trust
a fee, accruing daily and paid on a monthly basis in arrears, based on the Sub-Trust's average net assats of the Fee.
Bearing Units, determined as of the last business day of the applicable month, adjusted to reflect any subscriptions,
redemptions and distributions during the applicable maonth. Subject to the consent of the Investment Manager or
Trustes, the Investment Manager or Trustes resene the nght to waive fees, of impose greater or lesser feas on, orto
rebate all or a portion of any of the investment management fees to any Unithalder, including affiliates of the Investment
Manager, as may be agreed to by the Investment Manager, Trustee and the applicable Unitholder. The following table
sets forth the fiee rates for the Fee-Bearing Units,
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
[E1] Investment Manager and Advisory Fees [continued)
Annual Foa
Class of Units Rala %
Class | (SDisl) (LS00 0.50%
Class 1O (MDist) {USDY 0, 00%
Class USD QD) 0.55%
Class P Acc) (USD) 1.25%
Class | {Acch{L1sD) 0.80%
Class F (SOist) (JPY) 0.65%
Class F (S0ist) (JPY Hedged) 0.65%

The mvestment management fee payable by the Sub-Trust i respect of any Class of Units is payable in U5, Dollars
based upon an exchange rate determined by a third party on the applicable measurement day, whether official or
otherwise, which the Investment Manager deems appropriate

Thie mvestment managemant fiees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31
December 2019 and 31 December 2018, respectively.

The Sub-Trust may invest in the Goldman Sachs USS Ligquid Reserves Fund, (the “Liquid Reserves Fund™), a sub-fund
of Goldman Sachs Funds, plc. This 5 a collective investment scheme promoted by the Investment Advisor which is
organzed by the Financial Regulator as an Undertaking for Collective Investments in Transferable Securities under
the Eurgpean Communities Regulations 2003 (as amended). The Sub-Trust will bear its proportionate share of all fees
paid by the Liquid Reserves Fund

The Investment Advisor undertakes investment transactions with a8 numiber of counterparbes including Goldman Sachs
International and Gokdman Sachs & Co. LLC. All such transactions, including those with G35 affiliates, were entered into
the erdinary course of business and on normal commercial terms.

(b} Manager Fees

The Manager or, upon delegation of such powers, the Investment Manager, the Global Distributor, or the Agent
Comgany shall; (i) manage the assats of the Sub-Trus, (i) accept subscriptions and issuwe Unids, (i) make distributions
with fespect to the Units, (i) and effect repurchases of the Units, (W) make [@ngs and reports undes the Financal
Instruments and Exchange Law and (v) perform such other duties and take such other actions as are described in the
Trust Deed and as may from time to time be required in connection with the management of the Sub-Trust,

The Manager will delegate its authority to make investment decisions, and iis obligatons as to the investment restrictions
applicable to the Sub-Trust, to the Investment Manager and will delegate certain cther functions to the lnvestment
Manager, the Global Distnbutor, the Sub-Distributor, and the Agent Company

The Manager is ultmately owned by Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limied. Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited hoids a Trust
License [ssued by the Cayman |stands Monetary Authonty pursuant to the Banks and Trust Companies Law (as
amended) of the Cayman Islands. Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited is part of the Intertrust Group:

The Manager receives, solely out of the assets of the Sub-Trust, foced fees in the amaunt of USD 37 500 payable yearly
in agvance; any addticnal vanable fees that the Sub-Trust may be subject to, will be capped at LISD 17,250 and will be
payable quantedly in arrears. The Manager s reimbursed solely out of the assets of the Sub-Trust for it reasonable out-
of-pocket expenses incurred in conmection with the performance of its duties. Such fees are subject to change without
notice. The manager fees are desclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December
2015 and 31 Decamber 2018, respectively
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
) Trustee, Custodian and Administrater Fees

The Trustee andior its affiliates, including Brown Brothers Hamiman & Co. (in such capacity, the "Administrator” and in
such capacity, the "Custodan’), (collectvely "Brown Brothers Harriman®), and any of their respectve delegates, are
paid solely out of the assats of the Sub-Trust for asset-based, transaction, servicing and other fees as may be agreed
wpon from tire to time with the Investrment Manager, Any such arrangement may provide for a rinimurm fee to apply if
the aggregate NAY of the Sub-Trust falls below a specified threshold. The Trustes, the Custedian and the Adménistrator
are reimbursed solely out of the assets of the Sub-Trust for thedr out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with
the performance of their duties. Such compensation arrangements may be modified as set out in the Sub-Trust Deed
of as agreed between the parties to the respective agreements (as applicable) from time to tirme and withaut natice,

The trustee, custodian and adménistrator fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the year
ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, respectively.

{d) Distribution Feas

The Manager has appointed Goldman Sachs International as global distibutor of the Units pursuant to the
Global Distribution Agreement {"Global Distnbution Agreement]) (in such capacity, the "Global Distributor”).
The Global Distributer receives an annual fee of 0.35% of the average net asset value of Class USD (QDist) Units,
calculated and paid manthly in amears.

The tees paid to the Global Distributor are declosed in the Statements of Comgprehensive Income for the years ended
31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, respectivaly.

() Sub-Distribution Fees

Subscriptions for Class USD (Q0=st) Units are subgect to a sales charge, payable 1o the Global Distnbutor of the
Sub-Distributor at the time of subscription by the Unitholder, at a rate of 4.0% of the purchase price, or such lower
amount that may be agreed to by the Global Distributor or the Sub-Distributor, in its sole discretion, and the applicable
Unitholder.

if) Registrar and Transfer Agent Foes

RBC Investor Services Bank 5.A. acts as the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Sub-Trust The Registrar and Transfer
Agent is paid asset based, transaction, servicing and other fees as may be agreed upon from time to time with the
Investment Manager solaly out of the assets of the Sub-Trust Any such arangement may provide for a minsmum fee
to apply if the aggregate MAV of the Sub-Trust falls below a specified threshold. The Registrar and Transfer Agent is
reimbursed solely out of the assats of the Sub-Trust for its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection
with the performance of its duties. The Registrar and Transfer Agent's compensation arrangaments and the imitation
on the per annum amount of the total compensation payable to the Registrar and Transfar Agent that is bome by a
Sub-Trust may be modilied as agreed between the Registrar and Transfer Agent and Trustee, with the consent of the
Investment Manager and the Agent Company, from time to time. The fees paid to the Registrar and Transfer Agent
are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December
2018, respectvely.

[{:]] Agent Company Fees

The Manager has appointed Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co., Lid, (in such capacity, the “Agent Company™) 1o
act as an "Agent Company” by the Japan Securities Dealers’ Association ("JSDAT) in respect of the Sub-Trust pursuant

to the agent company agreement (the “Agent Company Agreement’).

The Agent Company is a registered type 1 financzal instruments service provider pursuant to the Financzal [nstruments
and Exchange Law and engages in the investment management business and the financal instruments dealing
business, Under the Agent Company Agreament, the Manager has appointed tha Agent Company in order to comply
with Japanese law and specifically the Rules of Foreign Securibes Transactons as adopted by the JSDA.

Under the terms of the Agent Company Agreement, the Agent Company will be responsible for such actvities as
defined in the Rules of JSDA and Agent Company JSDA, publishing the MAY of the Sub-Trust and making available the
linancial staterments of the Sub-Trust in Japan
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Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

Agent Company Fees [continuad)

The Sub-Trust paysto the Agent Company. a fee, solely cut of the assets of the Sub-Trust in relation to Class USD (QDwst)
Units, In addtion, the Sub-Trust will pay, upon request, out-of-pocket expenses reasonably incumed in connection with
the services to be rendered by the Agent Company in its capacity as Agent Company,

For the year ended 31 December 2018, Class USD (QDest) Units were subject to an agent company fee of 0.03%,

respectively

The agent company fees are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 Decamber

2010 and 31 Decamber 2018, respactively

Sharehalder Service Feas

Goldman Sachs Internatonal ads as the Shareholder Services Agent, by providing shareholder services to the Sub-
Trust at the rate of up to 0.05% per annum of the Sub-Trust's average NAV or USD 20,000 per ansum, whichever
is lower. Fees for these services are disclosed in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 21
December 2018 and 31 December 2018, respectvely,

Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units

Class of Units

Minkmurm Indlisl

Class | {S0ist) (USD)
Class 10 [MDist) {LSD)
Class USD (xD6st)
Class P {Ace) (USD)
Class | {Acc) {LIED)
Class F (SDist) (JPY)

Ciass F (SDHst) (JPY Hedged)

Linits are offered fof sale on each businéss day at the MAY per unit of the applicable class.

The followang surmmanzes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units

Balance 31 December 3017
Subscriplions of redeemable paricipating unids
Redemptions of redeemable paricipating units
Balance 31 December 2018
Subscrpticns of redesrable pafticipating units
Redemptions of redeemable paticipating units
Balance 31 December 2019

Balance 31 Decomber 2017
Subscniptions of redeemable participating units
Redemptions of redesmabde paicipating units.
Balance 31 December 2018
Subscriptions of redeemable participating units.
Redemptions of redsemable paticipabing unfs
Balance 31 Deceamber 2013

subscription

W50

5,000,000

10

10

00, 0D

5,000,000

50,000,000

50000 000

Number of Units

Class | Clags 10 Class Class P Class |

{SDist) {MDist) usoD [Acc) {Acc)

(UsD) (UsD (QDist) (USD) [USD

1,000,000 18,308,950 B.222,001 22636 181277

T 4,285 244 7.730.154 36,016 18,604

= (8073 426)  {3,900.841) = (281,808}

1,000,000 16,528,768 10,051,254 61652 1,169,576

950 480 2569385  B,158877 - 17,813

. (3FI2E10) (5660 843) - (372.9088)

1,950,480 15,300,343 10,538,288 61652 14,501

Number of Units

Clags F {SDi=t) Class F (SDist)
[JPY [JPY Hedged)
6,619, 576 874 7,083,643
124, 7RG 432 INMINE
(2,037 768 386) {111,336 808)
4,706,517,920 238,856,967
B14 565 166 7.424 554
555 988,276 42 324 377
4,925,084 810 203,957,144
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

10.

.

HAY per Unit

The consideration received or paid for redeemable participating Units issued or re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's MAY per redesmabde participating Units at the date of the transaction

The NAY and MAV per Unit for each unit class cutstanding for the Sub-Trust are as follows:

31-Dec-2013 #1-Dec-2018

Unit Class Mot Assel Value HAV Par Unit Nal Assel Value HAW Par Unit
Class | (SDest) (USD) usp 22788584  UsSD11EEA  USD 0525425 UsD 0526
Class 10 MDis) (USD) wsn 2ITOT4293  LSDIETIE  USD 209178948 LSD 12855
Class WSD {QDist) uso 196,947 426 USD 18657  USD 1358528024  USD 13822
Class P i) (USD) usp 1220387  USD1G7O5  USD BEA202  USD 14560
Class | (Aoe) (USD) uso 16586160  WSD20ATE  USD 1T 4E0086  LSD 14528
Class F {SDvst) (JFY) (Vo] 93174052 USDOOER  USD GB5728008  WSD 00140
Class F (SDist) (JFY Hedged)  LISD 3283251 USDOOIG0  USD 2863150 UsD  0.0120

Dhilution Adjustrmeant

Om any Dealing Day where there are net subscriptions or redemptions the Trustee may determine (based on such
reasonable factors as they see fit), including wathout lmmitation, the prevailing market conditions and the level of
subscriptions and redemptions requested by Unitholders or potential Unithclders in relation 1o the size of the Sub-Trust
to appty a dilution adjustment to the NAY per Unit. This adjustment is intended to pass the estimated cost of underlying
imrestment activity of the Sub-Trust to the active Unitholders. by adjusting the NAV of the relevant classes of Units and
thus to protect the Sub-Trust's long-term Unithalders from costs associated with ongoing subscription and redemption
activity, The dilution adjustment may take into account trading spreads on the Sub-Trust's investments, the value of any
Dwties and Charges incwrred as a result of trading and may also include an allewance for market impact The dilution
adjustment may change from time to time due to changes in these factors. Transactions in the shares of the Sub-Trust
may be subject to a dilution adjustment. As At 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 the Sub-Trust did not have

dilution adpstmants,
Distributions

Distributions will be made at the election of the Investment Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the
years ended 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2018 are disclosed i the Statements of Comprehansie Incoms
when net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating Units are classified as a financial liability.

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

The Sub-Trust's investing actvibes ex pose it to vanous types of nsks that are assocated with the financal mvestments
and markets in which it invests. These may be both derivative and non-derivative financial invesiments. The Sub-Trest's
imvestrment portiolio is compnsed of equity and dervative investments dunng the period. The Trustee has appointed
the Investment Advisor to manage the investrment risks of the Sub-Trust. The significant types of financial risks which
the Sub-Trust is exposed to are market risk, bquidity risk and credit risk. The Offenng Memorandum provides details of
these and other types of risk some of which are additional to that information provided in these financial statements.

Aszset allocation is determined by the Sub-Trust's Investment Advisor who manages the allocation of assets to achieve
the investrrent objectve as detailed in Mote 2 Achievement of the investment abjective involves taking risks. The
Investment Advisor exercises judgment based on analysis, research and risk management techniques when making
imestrment decisions. Divergence from the benchmark andlor the target asset allocation and the compasition of the
portioko is monitored in accordance with the Sub-Trust's risk management policy.

The risk management policies employed in relation to the Sub-Trust are detalled below:
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk

The patential for changes in the fair value of the Sub-Trust's investment portfolio is referred to as market risk. Commanly
used categones of market nsk include currency sk, interest rate mek and other price ek

. Cumrency risks may result from exposures to changes in spot prices, forward praices and volatilities of cumency
rales.

Interest rate reks may result from exposures to changes in the level, siope and curvatune of the varnous yiekd
curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads.

. Other prce risks are the sk that the value of an investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market
pices other than those ansing from currency sk of inledest rate fsk and may result from expeswes o
changes in the prices and volatiliies of indwvidual equites, equity baskets, equity indices, and commadities.

The Sub-Trust's market nsk strategy is drven by the Sub-Trust's investment sk and return objectives.

Markes risk is managed through the application of risk budgeling principles. The Investment Advisor determines an
appropriate risk target, commonly referred to as Tracking Emer, employing a sk budgeting framewark

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs (IMD MRA') & responsible for independently mondosning, analyzing
and reposting the market risks taken by the Investment Advisors. IMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to monitor the
marked risks including monioring sensitivities, and Tracking Error,

Details of the Sub-Trust's investment porticlio at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedules of Investments. Al
equity, collective investment schemes and derivative investments are disclosed separately.

{i) Currency Risk

The Sub-Truest may invest in financial investments and enter into transactions denomanated in cumencies other than
its functional currency. Consequantly, the Sub-Trust may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of its functional
curfency relative (o cther forelgn currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that
portion of the Sub-Trust's assets or labilites dencminated in currencies other than its functional currency. Pleasa refer
to the Schedule of Investments which details the nvestments in currences other than the funchonal curréncy.

When an investor invests into a unit'share class which is in a different currency to the base currency of the Sub-Trust in
which it invests, the currency risk of the investor will be different to the currency nsk of the Sub-Trust

When an investos invests into a hedged share class, which is in a different currency to the base currency of the Sub-
Trust in which it invests, the Sub-Trust hedges the currency nisk on behalf of the hedged share class. As the hedges are
used solely 1o hedge the currency risk of the hedged share class, they are not included in the sensdivity analysis for the
Sub-Trust. Realized gains and losses attributable to hedges are allecated to the redevant hedged share class. Certain
Classes of the Sub-Trust are hedged to the currency of that Class. However, hedging with the relevant Class cumrency
is not necessarily complete and each currency may be subject to currency exchange fluctuation of the currency inwhich
it nvestments have been ssued,

Share class level forwards on the Sub-Trust are excluded from the sensitivity analyss unless they are part of the Sub.
Teust's main strategy of  there is a matenal unrealized appreciation/depreciation associated with therm at year end,

The Sub-Trust had no significant foreign currency risk exposure at 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2018,

{if} Interest Rate Risk

The Sub-Trust had ne significant exposure o mterest rate risk for the years ended 31 Decemnber 2018 and 31 Decamber
208
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements
Far the Year Ended 31 December 2013

11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk [continued)
(i) Intarest Rate Risk {continued)

The interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilties of the Sub-Trust is as fallows:!

Al 31 -Dec-2019
Maon Inferest
Uptod year 1- Syears  OverS years Baaring Total

Assels
Cash and cash eguivalents S48 126 - - 404 S48 530
Financial assets held for traging andior

edging - - - 588,967 477 585 967 477
Oiher wssels - = - 3,873,529 3,873,829
Total Assots e 26 - - 9284, 510 593,350,636
Liabinties
Financial kabilties held for rading andfor

hedging - - - 174 174
Other linbilties = - - 2,315,209 2,315,309
Total Liabilities excluding net assets

—atriowable to Unitheldors = = = LNGA5D 200480
Al 1-Dec-2018
Hon Interest
Uptodyear 1- Syears  Oversyears Baaring Total

AfEeg
Cash and cash equivalents 6644 979 - - 5,350 6,654 279
Financial assets held for traging andior

edging - - - 434,730,838 434,730,833
Oher wssels - - - 5,450,108 5,450,108
Total Assots 6,644,929 - - 440,190,394 446,835,323
Liabinities
Financial kabilties held for rading andfor

hedging - - - 18,280 18,780
Other linbilties - - - 2,733,300 2,233,300
Total Liabdlities excluding net assets

—atriowable to Unithelders = = — ZI5M350 2251550

fiii}  Other Price Risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than those ansing from currency nisk or interest rale risk whether caused by factors specilic to an individual
imvestment, #s issuer or any factor affecting financial investments traded in the market.

As the Sub-Trust's financial investments are carned at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, all changes in market conditions will directly affect net assets attributable to holders of
redeamable paticipating Units.

The Sub-Trust's investments in collective investment schemes are based upon the NAY as supplied by the underlying
fund, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as outlined in its prospectus. Whike it is ex pacted that
the assets of the collective investment schemes will generally be valued by an independent third party administrator or
other service provider, there may be circumstances in which certain securities or other assets of a collective investment
scheme may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances, the manager of the relevant
collective investment schame may be required to value such securites or mstruments.

The foBowing table sets forth a sensfivity analysis showing gains and losses that are associated with changes in the
equity markets. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in one industry's stock prices while holding all other
industries’ stock prices constant. Far the Total Porfolo, the assumption & that all industnies’ stock prices decling/rally
simultaneously by the same percantage.

27

150/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

11 Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)

{a) Market Risk [continued)
(i) Other Price Risk [continued)
At 31 Decernber 2019 and 31 December 2018, the market moves for equities represent a +/- 15% move for developed
markets and a +.25% move for emerging markets. Developed markets are the aroup of the Eurozone countries,

Australia, Canada, Switzerand, Denmark, the United Kingdom, Japan, Norway, New Zealand, Sweden and the United
States of America

Other Price Risk
Impact on NAY for an Equity Price Mowe Higher Lower

M-Dec-2019 31-Doc-2019 I-Doc-218 M-Doc-2018
Seclor Higher Lowar Highar Lawesr
Comminication Sendces 24% (4% 3% (2.2%)
Consumes Discrationary 1.4% (1.4%) 1.5% 11.5%)
Consumer Staples 0.7% (079 0.7% {0,756}
Health Care 2.5% [2.9%) 3% (3.1%)
Industrials 1.8% (1.8%) 1.5% (1.5%)
Infermnaton Technalogy 3.6% [36%0 34 {3.4%%)
Real Estale 0.5% (0.9%) 1.1% {1.1%:)
Others 0.6% (0U.6%) 1.0% 11.0%)
Tolal Portfolio 14.3% 114.3%) 14.6% (14.6%]

Currency, interast rate and other price risks are managed by the Sulb-Trust's lnvestmeant Advisor as part of the integrated
market risk management processes described above

fivl  Limitatiens of Sensitivity Analysis

Some of the limitations of the sensitivity analysis tables above include:

. the analysis i based on histoncal data and cannat take accownt of the fact that future market price movemeants,
correlations bebween markets and levels of market liquidity may bear no relation to historical patterns;

¥ the analyss i a relative estimate of rsk rather than a précse and acourate numbes,

. the analysis represents a hypothetical cutcome and is not intended to be predictive; and

* future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past

(b}  Liguidity Risk

Liguidity msk is the nsk that the Sub-Trust will encounter difficullty in meebng obligations assocated with financial
labilities that are settled by delvering cash or another financeal asset Among other things bquidity could be impaired by
an inability to access secured andlor unsecured sources of linancing, an inablity to sell assets or unforeseen outflcws
of cash or collateral or violatons of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants. This situation may arise due
to crcumstances outside of the Sub-Trust's contral, such as a general market distuption o an operational problem
affecting the Sub-Trust or third parties. Also, the ability to sell assets may be impaired if other market participants are
secking o sell similar agsets at the same time

The Sub-Trust's investments include collective investments schemes, which may impose greater restrictions on
redemplions than those imposed by the Sub-Trust This may include cffering less frequent redemption dates than are
offered by the Sub-Trust to its Unithoéders.

The Sub-Trust's financial assets and financial habities include investments in denvative contracts traded over the
counter, which are not traded in an organized public market and which may be illiquid and in investments which may
reprasant a significant percentage of issue size. As a result, the Sub-Trust may not be able fo hguidate quickly somea
of these investments at an amount close to fair value in order to meel requirements, of to respond o specific events
such as detenaration in the creditworthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liquadation of investment positicns may
cause financial losses

28

151/213



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
HNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

.
(i)

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Liquidity Risk [continued)

The Sub-Trust provides for the subscription and redempton of Units and it is therefore exposed to the liquidity risk
associated with Unithalder redemptsons in accordance with the teems in the Ofering Memorandum, The Sub-Trust s
managed to include liquid irvestments sufficient to meet normal Biguidity needs although substantial redemptions of
Units in the Sub-Trust could require the Sub-Trust to liquidate its investrrents maone rapidly than otherssse desirable in
order to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the Units redeemed and the
valuation of the Units that remain cutstanding and the bauidity of the Sub-Trust's remaming assets i more liquid assets
hawve bean sold to meet redemptions.

The Sub-Trust's Offering Memorandum provides for the daily subseription and redemption of Units. The Sub-Trust is
therefore exposed to the kguidity risk of meeting Unitholder redermptions.

The following table sets forth details of Unithalders wath holdings greater than 10% of the Sub-Trust's net assets:

3-Dec-2019 31-Dac-2044
Unitholder Holding  Unitholder Holding
Unithoider 1* 29%  Uniltholder 1 %
Unitholder 2* 4 Unitholder 2* 17
Unithoider 3 16 Unitholder 3 15
Untholder 4° 12 Unitholder 4° 14
Unitholder §* 1" Unitholder 5° 12
Ceher Unitholders* 1" Other Unitholders™ ]
Total 100% Total 100%

° Unithcider i & digiributor
** Mary include affiiated paries b the Trusl o Sintribatons.

As at 31 December 20189 and 31 December 2018, all liakdlity amounts are due within three months.

A% at 31 December 2019 the gross inflows and gross cutflows for forward foreign currency confracts were UISD
3,360,633 and USD 3,358 821 respectively.

A% at 31 December 2018 the grass inflows and gross culflows for forward foreign cufrency contracts were USD
4,300,837 and USD 4 338 526, respectively,

Forward foreign currency contracts are generally sefttled net

Financing arrangements include repurchase agreements, réeverse repurchase agreements, secunties sold not yet
purchased, derivatve transacbons and lines of credit.

Expiration of termination of available financing for leveraged positions, and the requirements to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures or changes in advance rates or other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trust's financing arrangements, can result in adverse effects to the Sub-Trust's access to bquidity and ability to
mamtain leveraged positions, and rray cause the Sub-Trust (o incur matenal losges. The Sub-Trust may bodiow of
ulilze other forms of leverage (en a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including, increasing investment
capacity, and covering operating expenses of for the settlement of transactions, Howewver, there is no guarantee that
any such amangements for abtasming leverage will be available, or, f available, 'wil be available an terms and conditions
acceptable to the Sub-Trust Uniavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the
capital markets or result ina decision by kenders not 1o extend credit to the Sub-Trust.

The use of leverage also increases risk as @ magnifies the effect of any volatiity in fairvalues on the Sub-Trust's equity.

A decline in the market value of the Sub-Trust's assets may have particular adverse consequences in instances where
they have barmowed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets may
result in the lender (including derivative counterparties) requinng the Sub-Trust to post addtional collateral or ctherwise
soll assate at s Ume when i1 may not be in the Sub-Trust's best interest to do so.
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

",

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial investment will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation,

The Investrment Advisor has adopted procedures to reduce credd risk related to its dealings with counterparses or
imsuers in the Sub-Trust. Belare transacting, the Investment Advisos of its related partes evaluale both creditwerthiness
and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk of approved
counterparties or issuers is then monitored on an engaing bass, induding penodic reviews of financial staterments and
interim financial repors as needed,

In crder to reduce exposure to credit losses, some over-the-counter derivative agreements entered into by the Sub-Trust
permit netting of transactions ansing under such agreements, excluding those with counterparties executing only spat
foreign exchange contracts. While such netting nghts do not result in an offset of reported assets and labilities, they
da provide for the reduction of creds risk on favorable gver-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty 1o the
extent of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter transactions wath the same counterparty upon the occurrence of an
event of default or termenation event as all over-the-counter transactions with the counterparty under such agresment
are terminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are sattled on a net basis.

Dbt securties are subject to the risk of ssuer's or a guaranionrs mabslfty to meet principal and interest payments on
its obligations and are subject to price volatility due to factors such as interest rate sensitivity, market perception of the
creditworthiness of the issuer, and genaral market liquedity.

The Sub-Trust is subject o a number of risks relating to the insolvency, administration, liquidation or other formal
pratection from creditors (Insolvency”) of the Custodian or any Sub-Custodian ! Trustee. These nsks include wathout
limstation;

L The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or Sub-Custodian [ Trustee which is not being treated as client
meney both at the level of the Custodian and any Sub-Custodians f Trustee ("clhent money®),

i The loss of all cash which the Custodian or Sub-Custodian / Trustee has fafed to treat as dient money in
accordance with procedures (f any) agreed with the Sub-Trust.
i, The loss of scme or all of any securities held on Sub-Trust which have not been properly segregated and so

identified both at the leved of the Custedian and any Sub-Custedians [ Trustes ("Trust Assets”) or chent money
held by or with the Custodian or Sub-Custodian f Trustee.

. The loss of some of all assets due to the neomect operation of aceounts by the Custadian of Sub-Custodian /
Trustee or due to the process of identifying and transfermring the relevant Sub-Trust Assets andfor client money
including any deduction to meet the adminisirative costs of an inschvency.

V. Lossas caused by prolonged delays in recaiving transfers of balances and regaining control over the relevant
assets

An insolvency could cause severe distuplion 1o the Sub-Trust's investrment activity. In Some crcurstances, this could
cause the Investment Manager to temporarily suspend the calculation of the MAY and dealing in Units.

At 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, the following financial assets were exposed to credit risk investment
im other funds, derivative financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and cther receivables. The carrying amounts of
financial assets best reflect the maximum credit risk exposuré at the reporting date.

The maximum exposure o credit risk as at the reporting date can be analyzed as follows

M-Dec-2019 I1-Dec-201 8
Instrurment Type uso usD
Cash and cash equivalents S48 530 6,654 278
Irvesirment Fund 24,758 476 B50 420
Dividend receiable 230,240 348 760
Forward foreign cumrency contracts 3586 T899
Receirvable for Unfis subscribed 3,643,389 5,081,131
Qther assels = 12,215
Total 28,194,621 12,833,748
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{d} Additional Risks
Additional nsks include, but are not limited to the following;

i} Capial Risk Management

The capital of the Sub-Trust is represented by the net assets attributable 1o holders of redeemable participating Units
The amount of the net assets attributable to halders of redeerable participating Linits can change significantly an a
daily basis as the Sub-Trust is subject to daily subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of Unitholder The Sub-
Trust's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Sub-Trust's abiity to conlinue as a going concern in order
to provide retums for Unitholdders and benefts dor other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support
the development of the investment activities of the Sub-Trust

{id) Concantration Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in a limited number of investments and investment themes, A consequence of a Emited
number of mvestments is that performance may be more favorably or unfavorably affected by the performance of an
individual investment.

(i) Operational Risk

Cperational risk is the potental for loss caused by a deficiency in information, communications, transaction processing
and settliement, and accounting systems. The Sub-Trust's service providers, as shown on page 2, maintain controls and
procedures for the purpese of helping to manage operational risk. Reviews of the service levels of service providers
are performed on a regular basis by the Investment Adviscr, No assurance is given that these measures will be 100%
effectve

) Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could occur during the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adversely affect the
Sub-Trust.

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain
jurigdictons where the Sub-Trust imvests,

The interpretation and applicabdity of the tax law and regulations by tax authorities at times may not be clear or
consistent Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as liabilites. However, some tax cbligations
afe subject to uncertainty and may result in addibional tax kabilties, serest and penalies based en future actions,
interpretations or judgments of these authonties covering current and past tax positions. Accounting standards may
ako change, creating of removing an obligation for the Sub-Trust to accrue for a potential tax Habikty, Consequently, it
is possible that certain potential tax ablsgations which currently are not probable may become so which may result in
additional tax Habdites for the Sub-Trust in the future and these additional llabilities may be matenal, Because of the
foregoing uncertainties, the NAV may not reflect the tax liabikties ultimately bome by the Sub-Trust, including at the
tirne of any subscriptions, redemptions or exchanges of interests in the Sub-Trust, which could have an adversa impact
on investors at that time.

Additional detads of risk not dsclosed in these Financial Statements can be found in the Sub-Trusts Offering
Memorandum

k1|
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

12,

13,

14,

13

16.

17.

18.

Credit Institutions.

As at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, all cash and cash equivalents were held by the following credit
institutions with a credit rating of A or higher, Credit institutions rating are obtained from S&P | Moody's Investor Semvice
! Fitch Ratings and are unauddad:

[pssets 31-Dec-2013 31.Dec-2018
Counterpay uso %% of Nal Assals UsSo % of Nl Assals

Brgwn Brothers Hamiman & Ca ™ 404 0,0 9,350 0,000
Cilibank MA" S48 126 0.08 e -
JEMergan Chasse £ Ca &1 G664 B

&[E]

= = 1,
Tolal cash and cash equivalents 548,530 009 8,654,279 1.

T freasincted - Cutioden cash gocunt
ETima Degost
PG gt BTushl AU POUreIy) I el i £ D0

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates (against USD) were used o comwven the investments and other assets and labilities
denominated in currencies other than USD:

H-Dec-21G
10E BTS00

H-Dec-20H8
10080128

Japanese Yen (JPY)

Soft Commissions
The Sub-Trust may pay commissions for execution only andfor for execution and investment research. The Sub-Trust

did not otherwise entes into any third party soft commission arrangements for the year ended 31 December 2019 and
year ended 31 Decamber 2018,

Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018

Subsequent Events
In Decamber 2019, an cutbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus [COVID-18) emerged globally. Global financial markeds
have experienced and may continue to experience signficant volatilty resulting from the spread of COVID-19. The

extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust's perfermance will
depend on fulure developments, including the duration and continued spread of the outbreak.

Subsequent events alter the Statements of Finandal Position date other than above have been evaluated, and GSAM
has concluded that there is no impad requinng adjustment of disclosure in the financial statements.

Indemmnifications
The Sub-Trust may enter into contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications. The Sub-Trust's maximum &xposune

under these arrangements i unknown. However, the Sub-Trest has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these
coniracts

Approval of the Financial Statements

Management has approved the Financial Statements on 27 March 2020 and the financial statements may not be
amended after issuance.

a2
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Schedule of Investments
As at 31 December 20113
% of
Net
— Holdings Description Value  Assets
Commen Stocks
United States Dollar
106,885  Adobe Inc 534,548 317 o341
3951 Alphabet Inc, Class A 53,509,970 .05
85,988  Amenican Tower Corp 18,757,166 334
672,884  AstraZensca PLC 33,549,996 568
232,765  BioMarin Pharmaceutical Inc 15,880,281 33z
222116 Boston Scientific Corp 41,658,086 708
558,743 CSX Corp 40,285,523 382
136,044  Danaher Comp 31,340,473 s
28500 Equini Inc 17,219,150 2m
196,886 Facebook Inc, Class A 40,371,854 GA3
188,991  Honeywell International Inc 29 557 407 500
250,000 Intercontinental Exchange Ing 23,137,500 302
423,419 Monster Beverage Comp 26,008 277 455
270,303 NIKE Inc, Class B 27,384 307 463
332872  NXP Semiconductors NV 42,381,201 77
252,554  PVH Corp 213,556,053 4.49
212,146  VesaInc, Class A 38,862,233 374
158 508  “Workday Inc, Class A 26 0668 841 4.41
Total Common Stocks 3564195015 5545
% of
Heldings! Net
Units  Description Value  Assets
Investment Fund*
United States Dollar
24763476 Goldman Sachs USS Ligud Reserves Fund, Class X, 1.93% 524 VBB 476 419
Total Investment Fund 524, T8 4TE 415
Forward Forelgn Gurrency Gontracts held for Share Class Hedaing Purpeses
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Met
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Gain Asgets
0E012020 JPY 6,800,000 ush G2 103 Barclays Bank PLC 5480 0.00
QE022020 JPY 15,996,803 UsD 145,906 Royal Bank of Canada a7 000
05022020 JPY 188,174,305 UsD 1,548 759 Morgan Stanley & Co 1,665 0.00
QS02R2020 JPY 171,590,000 ush 1,580,644 Citibank MA 1,270 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes £3.586 0.00
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought Currency Sald Counterparty Lass Assets
QE022020 ush 22,385 JPY 2,448,000 Barclays Bank PLC S(174) (000
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes ${174) (000}
The accompanying notas form an integral part of the financal smisments. G
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Schedule of Investments
As at 31 December 20113

% of
Fair value Net
Total Investments UsD Assils
Total Common Stocks 564,185,015 05 45
Total Irmvestment Fund 24,768 476 418

Total Unrealized Gain on Forsard Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes 3,988 000

Tatal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes. (174) (0.00)
Other Assets and Liabilities 2 108 850 035
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 591,074,153 100.00
3-Dec-2019
Sector Concentrations Value
Consumer Cyclical 526,556,053
Consumer Discretionary 27,384 367
Consumer Staphes 26,908,277
Financials 0113816
Health Care 94,928,363
Industrials 91,183,803
Information Technology 211,053,685
Technology 26 066 641
Total §564 195,015

Represents afiiliated halding,

Currency Abbreviations:

JBY Japanese Yen
USD  United States Dollar

The accompanying notas form an integral part of the financal smisments.
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Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

Schedule of Investments
As at 31 December 2018
% of
Net
—Holdings Description Malue  Assets
Commaon Stocks
United States Dollar
27,051 Alphabet Inc, Class A 528,267 213 638
16,388  Amazon.com Inc 24614254 5.54
93,450  American Tower Carp 15,575,229 350
138,664 Apple Inc 21,872,859 452
150,428  BioMann Pharmaceutical Inc 12,808 944 288
718,285 Boston Scientific Corp 25 418,885 572
309,882  Comcast Corp, Class A 10,551 462 237
255 877 CS¥ Corp 16,145,158 3163
280747  Danaher Comp 30,908,911 555
146,633  Diamondback Energy Inc 13,552 879 108
204 840  EliLilly & Co 23,715,857 534
48,370  Equink Inc 17083327 384
211,028  Facebook Inc, Class A 27 663,661 6.22
2,438 Honeywell International Inc 28,124 268 6.55
420,639  Monster Beverage Corp 20,703,852 486
267,684 MNIKE Inc, Class B 19,844 809 4.46
216,380  Morthern Trust Corp 18,088,040 4.07
288 510  NXP Semiconductors NV 21,832 141 482
143,184 Salesforce com Inc 19,613 262 4.41
277,048  Visa Ing, Class A 35,553 845 22
Total Common Stocks $£434 001,527 a7 62
% of
Holdings/ Met
Units _ Description Walue  Assets
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
850,420 Goldman Sachs USS Ligquid Reserves Fund, Class X, 2.71% 5850 420 015
Total Investment Fund S$650,420 0.15
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Gain  Assets
15012089 JPY 5,708,745 usD 50,431 Bank of Amenca Secuntes NA $1.810 000
15012018 JPY 6583211 ush 55,164 State Street Bank & Trust Co 1,901 0.00
15012018 JPY 8,607 881 UsD 85,737 Barclays Bank PLC 2685 000
15012018 JPY 188,463 049 UsD 1,885,210 Deutsche Bank AG 34,324 oo
15012018 JPY 192,827,979 UsD 1,721,810 JPMorgan Chase & Co 38 461 oo
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes $78,991 a.02
% of
Maturnty Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assets
1501218 s &7 877 JFY & 408, 141 Westpac Corp S(551) (0.00)
15012018 ush 81,148 JPY 8885 521 Deutsche Bank AG (B45) {000
15801218 st 90,487 JPY 10,078,000 Citibank MA 1,464) (000}
151012018 ush 93,786 JEY 10,548, 962 JPMorgan Chase & Co (2,472 (0.00)
1501/2018 1so 100,585 JBY 12,422 260 UBS AG (3,856) (0.00)
151012018 usD 180,520 JPY 17,892,211 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (3,633 (0.00)
15012018 uso 2x2 052 JPY 24,953 126 Royal Bank of Canada (5,618) {0.01)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes ${18,280) (0.01)
The accompanying notas form an integral part of the financal smisments. ]
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% of
Fair value Net
Total Investments UsD Assils
Total Commeon Stocks 434,001 527 a7.62
Total Irmvestment Fund 650,420 015
Total Unrealized Gain on Forsard Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes 78,881 ooz
Tatal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes. (18,280) (0.01)
Other Assets and Liabilities 9 871 085 2 32
HMet Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 444,583,743 100.00
31-Dec-2018
Sector Concentrations Value
Consumer Discretionary 555,010,375
Consumer Staples 20,703,852
Enargy 13,502,879
Financials 20,716,596
Health Care 51,944 435
Industrials 76,160,338
Information Technology 155 853,001
Total §424,001 527

*  Represents an affiliated holding,

Currency Abbreviations:

JPY Japanese Yen
USD United States Daollar

The accompanying notas form an integral part of the financal smisments.
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2020
622,057,330.11 66,479,267
3,300,846.48 352,761
618,756,483.63 66,126,505
12,514,743.841
17.12 1,830
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2020
682,400 7,293
682,400
2010 10
2010 10 582,400
2011 28 682,400
2020
106.87
2020
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893,951,290

162/213



2020
106.87

30

163/213

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

131

23 103



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 12 31
2019 2018
682,400 72,928 682,400 72,928
682,400 72,928 682,400 72,928
682,400 72,928 682,400 72,928
682,400 72,928 682,400 72,928

2020

DEANNA DERRIC

JAMES FERGUSON
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2019 12 31
2019 2018
107,250 11,462 159,150 17,008
52,737 5,636 79,725 8,520
48,681 5,203 73,593 7,865
5,832 623 5,832 623
107,250 11,462 159,150 17,008

0 0 0 0
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2019 12 31

2010 10

2013

12 31

9005
190

I1ASB
IFRS

2019 12 31

2019
2019 12 31

USD

2019 12 31
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2019 2018

107,250 159,150

2019 12 31 682,400 (2018 682,400 )
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2019 2018

1.00 2,000,000

682,400 682,400
682,400

2013

5,000
2019 12 31
74,483,960 2018 12 31 69,782,186
2019 12 31 458,085 2018 488,950
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED
Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2018
(stated in United States dollars)
MNata 20189 2018
Assals
Due from Parent 5 682,400 662,400
Total Assats Uss 628,400 682400
Sharehelder's Equity
Share capital 6 682,400 682,400
Total shareholder's equity us$ 682,400 682,400

See accompanying notes {o the finaneial statements.

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors on May 7, 2020

DEANNA DERRICK

JAMES FERGUSON
Dvirector
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(stated In United Stales dollars)
MNate 2018 2018
Revenue
Managemeant feas 4 107,250 159,150
Expenses
Professional fees 52,737 725
Administration faes 48,881 73,593
Audit fees 5,832 5,832
107,250 159,150
Total comprehansive income Uss 0 ']

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2019
(stated in United States dollars)

1. INCORPORATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

CS (Cayman) Limited (the “"Company”) was incorporated as an ordinary company on
March 10, 2010 under The Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The Company is also
ragisterad undar the Securities Investmoent Business Law of the Cayman Islands as an axcluded
parson, The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Intertrust SPY (Cayman)) Limited (the
*Parent’), 8 company incorporated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. During the
year ended December 31, 2013, the Parent changed from Intertrust Trustees (Cayman) Limited
to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited.

The address of the Company's registered office is 180 Elgin Avenus, George Town, Grand
Cayman, KY1-8005, Cayman Islands. Tha Company has no direct employees.

The Company primarily acts as a manager for trusts being offered publicly in Japan.
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statemant of compliance

Thase financial stataments are prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS") as issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (“IASE").

Cartain new standards, amandments and interpratations to existing standards issued to date ane
not yet effective for the financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31,
2019 and have neither bean applied nor early adopted in preparing these financial statements.
Management have assessed these new standards and does not expect amy material impact on
the Company's financial statements.

MNew standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective for annual periods
after January 1, 2019 have not had an impact on the financial statements of the Company for the
year snded Decamber 31, 2018,

Basls of measurement
Thase financial staterments are prapared on the historical cost and going concern basis.
Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in United States dollars (USD), which s the Company's
functional cumency.

Financial Statements

Statements of changes in shareholder's equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31,
2018 have not been presented as thers wera no movemants in sharsholder’s equity and tha
Company held no cash and cash equivalents. These statements are not presented, as
management balievas they would not provide additional useful information.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2019
(stated in United States dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies sel out below have been appled consistently and the significant
accounting policies adoptad by the Company are as follows:
{a) Financial instruments
{l} Classification

A financial asset is any asset that is cash, a contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset or to exchanga financial instruments under conditions that are potentially
favourable, or an equity instrument of ancther enterprise. The Company’s financial
assal, which is classified as amortized cost, comprise amounts dus from Parent.

A financial liability is any liability that is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments with another enterprise under
conditions that are potentially unfavourable. The Company holds no financial Babiliies.

(i) Recognition and Measurement

The Company recognises financial assets and liabilities on the date it becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument Financial instruments ane measurad
initially at fair valua plus any direct atfributable transaction costs.

Financial assets classified as amortized cost are subsequently measured using the
effactive interest rate method, less impaimeant losses, if any.

(i) Derscognition

A financial asset is derecognised when it is sold or transferred, and the Company loses
control over any rights that comprise that asset. A financial liability is derecognised when
it is extinguished.

4. REVEMUE

Mature of goods and services
Tha Company has one service line which is managing trusts.

Disaggregation of revenue
In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by major products/service lines and timing of
revenue recognition.
Major 2018 2018 Type of Timing of transfer
products/Service lines contract
Recurring fixed foas 107,250 159,150 | Fixed foa Cwvar tima
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended Decamber 31, 2019
{stated in United Stales dollars)

8 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

At 31 December 2019, the Company had intercompany receivables amounting to US$682,400
(2018: US$682 400} dua from the Parent. The Dua from Parant balance is unsacurad, interest
free and repayable on demand. The camrying value of the amount due from parent approximates
fair value as this is due on demand.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

2018 2018
Authorised;
2,000,000 common shares of $1.00 each
Issued:
682,400 common sharas 82,400 582,400

On May 1, 2013, the total issued common shares of the Company were transfermad from Intertrust
Trustees (Cayman) Limited to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited. There was no change in the ultimate
banaficial owner of he Company.

7. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each risk, the Company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing rsk, and the Company’s
managemant of capital. The Board of Directors has averall responsibility for the astablishmant and
oversight of the Company’s financial fsk management framework.

The Company has exposura to cradit risk from its use of financial instruments. Credit risk is the
risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty fails to meet its contractual obligations.
Amounts due from related pariies are due from the Parent. Management does not expect any
financial losses as a result of this relationship. Liguidity risk is the risk that the Comparmy will not
ba able to meat its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company is not exposed to any
liquidity risk. The Company is not exposed ko interest rate risk as it has no interest-bearing financial
assats or labilities. The Company is not exposad to currency risk.

8. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Tha Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concam.

The capital structure of the Company congists of issued share capital. The Company is required
by the Japan Securities Dealer Association to maintain 8 minimum net worth of ¥50,000,000 (or
its US dollar equivalent using the Bank of Japan's official exchange rate). The Company was in
compliance with this requiremeant during the yaar ended December 31, 2019 (874, 483,960) and
December 31, 2018 (¥69,762,186). The minimum share capital required for compliance during
the year ended December 31, 2019 was US$458,085 (2018: $488.950).

7
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@ Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited
(
2019 12 2,000,000 1,374
(
1985
2 Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(
2019 12 10 1,000 1,079
(
3) Goldman Sachs Asset Management
L.P.
(
2019 12 4,900 2,366
(
1940
4 Goldman Sachs Asset
Management International
(
2019 12 1,756 8,766
(
5 RBC RBC Investor Services Bank S.A.
2020 31 554,075,000 643
2020 30

116.00
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Report of Independent Auditors

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited solely in its capacity as trustee of
Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity
Sub-Trust (a sub-trust of Goldman Sachs (Cayman Islands) Unit Trust) (the "Sub-Trust™), which
comprise the statements of financial position, including the schedules of investments, as of 31
December 2019 and 31 December 2018, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of changes
in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units, and of cash flows for the
years then ended.

Management®s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards general ly accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. Inmaking those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the Sub-
Trust®s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust"s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, inall material
respects, the financial position of Goldman Sachs US Focused Growth Equity Sub-Trust as of 31
December 2019 and 31 December 2018, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands
27 March 2020
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Independent Auditors® Report to the Directors

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CS (Cayman) Limited (the "Company'™), which
comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2019, the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2019, and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (""IFRS™).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors®
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the
Cayman Islands and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Restrictions on Distribution or Use

This report is prepared for and only for the Directors of the Company in order for them to
discharge their regulatory reporting duty, in accordance with the terms of the engagement
letter and for no other purpose. We do not accept or assume any liability or duty of care
for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come.

Responsibilities of Managemen and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company®s financial
reporting process.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors”™ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors® report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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KPMG
Cayman Islands
May 7, 2020
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